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Best Regards,

Wayne Miller
Chief Executive Officer
https://fundary.com/
wayne@fundary.com
800-518-9822 ext 222

From: Jacline Nyman <jacline@unitedway.ca>
Date: Wednesday, 15 April, 2015 6:34 PM
To: Wayne Miller <wayne@fundary.com>
Cc: Rob McCulloch <rmcculloch@unitedway.ca>
Subject: RE: Jacline Nyman....Point of Contact

Hi Wayne – it’s Rob MCulloch, copied.
Best,
-jacline
 
 
Dr. Jacline A. Nyman
President and CEO | 
Présidente-directrice générale
jacline@unitedway.ca | jacline@centraide.ca
613-236-7041 (1-800-267-8221) x2201
Mobile: 613-762-5592
United Way Centraide Canada
Change Starts Here. | L'heure est au changement.
404, 56 rue Sparks Street, Ottawa, ON K1P 5A9
unitedway.ca | centraide.ca
 
 
 
From: Wayne Miller [mailto:wayne@fundary.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 6:29 PM
To: Jacline Nyman
Subject: Jacline Nyman....Point of Contact
 
Hi Jacline,
 
Could you please let me know who is the point of contact for Fundraising for United Way Centraide in Canada ?
 
Sincerely,
 
Wayne Miller
Chief Executive Officer
https://fundary.com/
wayne@fundary.com
800-518-9822 ext 222

